Camp, Krystal

From: Camp, Krystal

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 3:44 PM

Cc: Nicholson, Amy; Brown, Madeline; Bisla, Sachnoor

Subject: REVISED! DRB - Final Agenda December 19, 2024
Attachments: ADDED - Applicant Presentation (as of December 18, 2024).pdf

Good afternoon Chair Jones-Carter and Members of the Design Review Board,

Attached is the added applicant presentation for item 9.1 - CONCEPT DESIGN REVIEW - HANSEL FORD SERVICE
BUILDING -
0 WILJAN CT - DR24-049, for tomorrow’s meeting.

Thank you,
Krystal Camp | Administrative Secretary

Planning & Economic Development Department
100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4645 | kcamp@srcity.org

WWW.SIcity.org
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From: Camp, Krystal <KCamp@srcity.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 10:16 AM

Cc: Nicholson, Amy <anicholson@srcity.org>; Brown, Madeline <MBrown@srcity.org>; Bisla, Sachnoor
<sbisla@srcity.org>

Subject: DRB - Final Agenda December 19, 2024

Dear Chair Jones-Carter and Members of the Design Review Board,

The December 19, 2024, Design Review Board agenda is now available. It is posted online here, is available on
your iPads, and is attached.

Thanks so much,

Krystal Camp | Administrative Secretary
Planning & Economic Development Department

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4645 | kcamp@srcity.org
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